KUMAR Shailendra

From: jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2022 11:15 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg; 'Vincent Er'; 'Allister Lim'; 'Mok Kai Jing';
info@speedwerkz.biz

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - SLZ3544Z SH2934A

Categories: Shailendra

Your Ref: SH 2934 A
Our Ref: AL.INS.2022.5LZ3544Z
7 February 2022

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD BY EMAIL ONLY
8 Shenton Way

#24-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 3544 Z & SH 2934 A ALONG SLIP ROAD OF TOA PAYOH LORONG 2 TOWARDS PIE CHANGI
ON 6 FEBRUARY 2022 AT ABOUT 1330 HOURS

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLZ 3544 Z.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor
vehicle at the under-stated workshop:-

SPEEDWERKZ PTE LTD

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 147807

Person In-Charge: Ken / Alex

Mobile Number: 9619 5936 / 9091 0000

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not
hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a
pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact our staff, Jerdine / Jiamin at 6422 2187 or email us at jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg /
jiilamin.mak@alp.com.sg for future correspondences.

Best Regards

Jiamin



For and on behalf of
ALLISTER L1M

ALP LLAW CORPORATION
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

1 Coleman Street

#05-01 The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

DID: 6422 2187

Telephone : 6438 3303

Facsimile : 6438 1211

UEN & GST Registration Number 202010891H
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